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January 27, 2005

RE: Savi Technology, Inc.
FCC ID: KL7-65XSP-V2

Tim,
In response to your questions:
1) The labeling exhibit just provided is not high enough resolution to clearly read. Please revise.

Revised and uploaded.

2) FYI....Please note that pulsed control signals (hello and sleep) do not meet with the 15.231(e)
timing limitation requirements as well and are subject to 15.231(a).

Noted.
Sincerely,
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Mark Briggs i

Vice President of Engineering
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